Appleton Innovations

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify the following student of B-Tech in Computer Science and Engineering at
ADITYA ENGINEERING COLLEGE has completed his Internship program at APPLETON

INNOVATION for 1 month from 19-June-2021 to 15-July-2021 onInternet of Things (loT) with

Machine Learning (ML).

M.GOWTHAM 18A91A0593

His performance during internship is excellent and satisfactory.
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Locations:- PRINCIPAL
- ADITYA ENGRIEERING COLLEGE
SURAMPM‘,FEW - 533 43‘7
Primary MVP Colony - o
Railway New Colony Main Road Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh 530016
D.No.43-7-30

Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh 530016

Website http://www.appletoninnovations.com



23/02/21, 09:10 AM Mail-ADITYAHOD_CSE-Outlook

Re: Request for Internship

Appelton Innovations <appelton@gmail.com>
Mon21/02/202115:30 PM

To: ADITYA HOD_CSE<hod cse@aec.edu.in >

Dear madam,

We have received your request regrading internship programme. | would like to
inform you that we are ready to provide internship to your students on Internet of
Things with Machine Learning (ML). You may contact us on 7013340298.

. Thanks & Regards
APPLETON INNOVATIONS

| From: ADITYA HOD_CSE<hod ce@aec.edu.in>
Sent: 19 Feb 2021 11:15 AM
To: Appelton Innovations <appelton@innovations.com>
Subject: Request for Internship

onFri,Feb19,2021at11:15AMADITYA HOD_CSE<hod cse@aec.edu.in>

wrote:
Respectedsir,

on behalf of Aditya Engineering College, I would like to request you that our IV-year
B.Tech. Computer Science and Engineering students of Aditya Engineering College are
willing to undergo an internship program at your esteemed organization, ( as per your
convenience and availability during said period kindly provide an Internship for a minimum
. period of one month). Kindly do the needful for which I shall be very much thankful to you.

Thank you.

A.Vanathi, Associate Professor& HOD,

Dept. of Computer Science and Engineering,

Aditya Engineering College, (A),

Accredited NAAC ‘A’ Grade, akf /
Surampalem - 533 437, East Godavari qa\r

Dt.Andhra Pradesh

Mobile: 9177834434

Email:hod cse@aec.edu.in PRINCIPAL

ADITYA ENGINEERING COLLEGE
SLIRAMPALEM - 533 437

https://outlook office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGIZMmIwOTQhjfgtyiud25sfl,djktroe kgYzZUtNDA2ZiThMjdmLTITNTY2ZWYOM2UOMAAQANSse
17Ific)dkjghtihLZ3TK50%3D
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